



Helena Huang
Counsel

Email: hhuang@pamirlaw.com

Telephone: +86-21-5256-9933

Fax: +86-21-5256-9936

**Personal
Practice
Summary**

Helena Huang is based in Pamir's Shanghai office. She has more than 10 years' experience working for local and foreign law firms and Fortune 500 companies. Helena's previous experience enables her to understand and bridge cultural differences and identify clients' business needs to provide legal solutions that meet their requirements.

Helena's practice is focused on corporate formation (Joint Ventures, WFOEs and branches), labor issues (including labor unions), intellectual property registration, transfer and enforcement, share transfers, mortgages, real estate, bribery, antitrust, listing applications for A shares, arbitration and litigation.

**Professional
Association and
Activities**

- PRC Securities Qualification Examination (2011)
- PRC National Judicial Examination (2009)
- BECII Examination (1998)
- TEM-8 Examination (1998)

**Professional
Employment**

- Pamir Law Group, Shanghai, China, Counsel (2011-Present)
- Itochu Textile (China) Co., Ltd. Legal Manager (2006-2011)
- Spreadtrum Communications (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Legal Specialist (2004-2006)
- Roedl & Partner, Shanghai Representative Office, Paralegal (2004-2004)
- Soochow Shao & Partner Law Firm, Paralegal (2003-2004)
- Flextronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd (1998-2001)

Education

- LL.M., Soochow University (2004)
- B.A., Beijing Forestry University (1998)

Languages

- Mandarin Chinese (native)
- English (fluent)

上海帕米尔商务咨询有限公司

SHANGHAI PAMIR MANAGEMENT CONSULTING CO.

中国上海市静安区江宁路168号兴业银行大厦1801室 邮编: 200041

Suite 1801, Xingye Tower, No. 168, Jiang Ning Road, Jing'an District, Shanghai 200041, China

Tel: +86 21 5256 9933 Fax: +86 21 5256 9936 www.pamirlaw.com

北京BEIJING · 上海SHANGHAI · 台北TAIPEI